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NANGALBIBRA-BONGAIGAON TRANSMISSION LIMITED 
DLF Cyber Park Tower-B, 9th Floor, Udyog Vihar Phase-Ill, 

Sector-20, Gurugram-122008, Haryana India +91 0124 4562 000 

REF: NBBG-SPTL-Forest-023                                                      Date: 02.06.2022 

 

To, 

The Nodal Officer (FC Act) 

Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF 

Meghalaya Forest Head Quarter 

Sylvan House, Lower lachumiere Shillong-793001 

 

Sub: - Construction of 400 kV D/C Bongaigaon-Nangalbibra Transmission line: request for adding 

the Division and District details w.r.t Meghalaya State on PARIVESH. 

 

Ref: - Online observation by the Nodal Office FC Act dated 31.05.2022 in the proposal No. 

FP/ML/TRANS/155408/2022. 

 

Dear Sir, 

With reference to the above forest diversion proposal, this is to bring your kind attention that while 

submitting the online proposal, we observed that the complete details of Forest Divisions & Districts 

w.r.t Meghalaya State are not updated on PARIVESH. Proposal 400 kV D/C Bongaigaon-

Nangalbibra Transmission line is passing through forest area of North & East Garo Hills Forest 

division which is added on PARIVESH yet. Similarly, the line is passing through East Garo Hills and 

North Garo Hills district from which North Garo Hills is not added on PARIVESH and due to this, 

we are not able to select relevant forest division and districts through the drop-down list.  

 

You are requested to advice NIC to add the details of all Forest Divisions & District on PARIVESH 

so that proposal can be resubmitted. Following details are to be added for the above proposal: 

 

Forest Division : North & East Garo Hills (T) Division 

District  : North Garo Hills and East Garo Hills (already added) 

 

Further, detail of village-wise breakup has been updated on PARIVESH for your kind perusal and 

acceptance of the proposal please.  

 

Thanking You, 

 

For Nangalbibra-Bongaigaon Transmission Ltd 

 

 

 

Authorized Signatory, 

Bhaskar Singh Rawat 

Chief Manager 

Mob: +91 8260154039 

Email: bhaskar.rawat@sterlite.com 

 

 

Copy to: NIC through email monitoring-fc@nic.in for adding the above details on PARIVESH 
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